
    

    

                           

- over - 

AGENDA FOR 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 
Elkhart Community Schools / Elkhart, Indiana 

July 22, 2014 

 
CALENDAR 

 
July  22 5:30 p.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 
July 22 Immediately 

following 

Executive Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

July 22 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

July 22 Immediately 
following 

Executive Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

August 12 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

August 19 7:00 a.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 
August 26 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

 

  
A. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE 

 

B. INVITATION TO SPEAK PROTOCOL 
    

C. MINUTES   
  July 8, 2014 - Public Work Session 
  July 8, 2014 - Regular Board Meeting 

  July 15, 2014 – Public Work Session 
 

D. TREASURER'S REPORT 
 
 Consideration of Claims 

 
 Financial report – January 1, 2014 – June 30, 2014   

 
 Extra-curricular Purchase - The Business Office seeks Board approval of an extra-

curricular purchase request from Pierre Moran Middle School.  

 
 Annual Financial Report – The Annual Financial Report for 2013-2014 is 

presented for Board information. 
 

 Resolution – The Business Office recommends Board approval of a resolution to 

receive petitions requesting the leasing of school facilities, taking other actions 
concerning the proposed lease, and approving the issuance of bonds by the 

Elkhart Community School Building Corporation. 
 

 Fundraisers – The Business Office recommends Board approval of proposed 

school fundraisers in accordance with Board policy. 
 

 
 



BOARD AGENDA July 22, 2014 
 
 

2 
   

E. NEW BUSINESS 
 

Administrative Regulation CC – The administration presents proposed revisions to 

Administrative Regulation CC – Administrative and Supervisory Organization, for 
Board review.  

 
Memorandum of Understanding – The administration recommends approval of a 
proposed memorandum of understanding with Ivy Tech Community College to 

establish an Early College High School. 
 

Overnight Trip Requests – The administration seeks Board approval of overnight 
trip requests. 

 

F. PERSONNEL 
  

Conference Leaves - It is recommended the Board grant conference leave 
requests in accordance with Board Policy to staff members as recommended by 
the administration. 

 
 Certified and Classified Staff - See the report and recommendations of the 

 administration. 
 

G. INFORMATION AND PROPOSALS 
 

 From Audience   

 
 From Superintendent and Staff  

   
 From Board 

   

    
H. ADJOURNMENT 





















RESOLUTIONS OF THE BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES OF THE ELKHART
COMMUNITY SCHOOLS, ELKHART COUNTY, INDIANA, RECEIVING AND
APPROVING THE PETITION OF TAXPAYING CITIZENS REQUESTING THE

LEASING OF CERTAIN SCHOOL FACILITIES, TAKING OTHER ACTIONS
REGARDING THE PROPOSED LEASE AND APPROVING THE ISSUANCE OF

BONDS BY THE ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL BUILDING CORPORATION

WHEREAS, a petition signed by fifty (50) or more taxpaying citizens of the Elkhart
Community Schools, Elkhart County, Indiana (the “School Corporation”), has been filed with
the Board of School Trustees of the School Corporation (the “Board”) requesting the Board to
enter into negotiations with a nonprofit school building corporation (A) for the purpose of
undertaking all or any portion of: (1) the 2014 Multi-Facility Safety, Security and Basic Building
Restoration Project, as defined in the resolutions adopted by the Board on January 6, 2014, and
(B) to the extent permitted by law to take all of the necessary steps to finance all or a portion of
the costs of all or any portion of the 2014 Multi-Facility Safety, Security and Basic Building
Restoration Project by entering into a proposed lease between an Indiana nonprofit school
building corporation, as lessor, and the School Corporation, as lessee, relating to all or any
portion of such school facilities and other school facilities operated by the School Corporation
and the real property upon which such facilities are, or will be, located (any such leased facilities
and real estate, collectively, the “Premises”); and

WHEREAS, such petition has been carefully considered and investigations have been
conducted by this Board; and

WHEREAS, the Board now finds that a need exists for the 2014 Multi-Facility Safety,
Security and Basic Building Restoration Project and such facilities, and that the School
Corporation cannot provide the necessary funds to pay the costs of such facilities to meet such
needs; and

WHEREAS, the Elkhart Community School Building Corporation (the “Building
Corporation”) was incorporated to assist the School Corporation in financing, from time to time,
the construction and renovation of school facilities to be operated by the School Corporation,
including the 2014 Multi-Facility Safety, Security and Basic Building Restoration Project; and

WHEREAS, it is deemed desirable to proceed with the necessary negotiations and all
other steps looking toward the completion of the 2014 Multi-Facility Safety, Security and Basic
Building Restoration Project; and

WHEREAS, there have been prepared drawings, plans, specifications and estimates for
the costs of the 2014 Multi-Facility Safety, Security and Basic Building Restoration Project; and

WHEREAS, said drawings, plans and specifications will be submitted to the agencies
designated by law to pass on plans and specifications for such buildings, and the estimates for
the costs of the 2014 Multi-Facility Safety, Security and Basic Building Restoration Project have
been submitted to and now meet with the approval of this Board; and

WHEREAS, it now appears to this Board that said drawings, plans, specifications and
estimates provide for necessary school facilities; and



2

WHEREAS, this Board has previously determined that, to the extent permitted by law,
the Board will take all of the necessary steps to enter into a lease with the Building Corporation
for all or any portion of the facilities operated or to be operated by the School Corporation,
pursuant to which the Building Corporation and the School Corporation will finance all or a
portion of the 2014 Multi-Facility Safety, Security and Basic Building Restoration Project; and

WHEREAS, there has been prepared and previously submitted to the members of the
Board a proposed form of a lease and related addenda (the “Lease”) by and between the Building
Corporation, as lessor, and the School Corporation, as lessee, for the lease of all or any portion of
the Premises.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES
OF THE ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS, ELKHART COUNTY, INDIANA, that:

Section 1. The petition of taxpaying citizens heretofore filed with this Board is
hereby approved.

Section 2. Need exists for the 2014 Multi-Facility Safety, Security and Basic
Building Restoration Project, and the 2014 Multi-Facility Safety, Security and Basic Building
Restoration Project cannot be provided from any funds available to the School Corporation.  This
Board shall proceed to take such steps as may be necessary to secure (1) the acquisition of all or
any portion of the Premises by the Building Corporation, (2) the payment of all costs of all or
any portion of the 2014 Multi-Facility Safety, Security and Basic Building Restoration Project
and all of the costs associated therewith by the Building Corporation and the School Corporation,
and (3) the leasing of all or any portion of the Premises by the Building Corporation to the
School Corporation as provided by Indiana Code 20-47-3, as amended, and Indiana Code 20-47-
4.

Section 3. It is hereby determined to be proper and in the public interest to re-
approve the incorporation of the Building Corporation for the purpose of financing, constructing,
renovating, expanding and equipping certain school facilities and leasing the same to the School
Corporation, including the 2014 Multi-Facility Safety, Security and Basic Building Restoration
Project.

Section 4. The Board hereby re-approves the Articles of Incorporation of the
Building Corporation, the Code of By-Laws of the Building Corporation and the appointment of
William G. Cork, David C. Bonfiglio and Dr. John Hutchings to act as the current Directors of
the Building Corporation and to serve a term (unless the Director resigns, is removed or dies) of
one year or until a successor is appointed and qualified.

Section 5. The 2014 Multi-Facility Safety, Security and Basic Building Restoration
Project is in the public interest of the patrons of the School Corporation and is a proper public
purpose for which this Board agrees to cooperate with the Building Corporation and assist it in
fulfilling the requirements of all agencies, including the federal, state and city governments.

Section 6. The Building Corporation, being duly organized to conduct business, may
issue, sell and deliver its bonds (the “Bonds”) in an aggregate issued amount not to exceed
$19,030,000 for the purpose of financing all or a portion of the 2014 Multi-Facility Safety,



3

Security and Basic Building Restoration Project, pursuant to the applicable laws of the State of
Indiana, may encumber any real property or equipment acquired by it for the purpose of
financing all or any portion of the 2014 Multi-Facility Safety, Security and Basic Building
Restoration Project and may enter into contracts for the sale of the Bonds and the acquisition,
renovation and expansion of said school facilities.

Section 7. Upon the redemption or retirement of the Bonds to be issued by the
Building Corporation in connection with the financing of the 2014 Multi-Facility Safety,
Security and Basic Building Restoration Project, the School Corporation will accept from the
Building Corporation the Premises free and clear of all liens and encumbrances thereon.

Section 8. The School Corporation shall apply the proceeds received by the School
Corporation from the sale of all or any portion of the Premises to the Building Corporation to the
costs of all or a portion of the 2014 Multi-Facility Safety, Security and Basic Building
Restoration Project not funded by the Building Corporation.

Section 9. The terms and conditions of the proposed form of the Lease and the plans,
drawings, specifications and estimates of the 2014 Multi-Facility Safety, Security and Basic
Building Restoration Project are approved and agreed to as the basis for a hearing as required by
law, and such hearing shall be held by this Board upon the necessity for the execution of the
Lease and whether the lease rental provided therein is a fair and reasonable rental for all or any
portion of the Premises prior to the final determination of such questions so that this Board may
determine whether to execute the Lease as now written or as modified hereafter by agreement of
the parties prior to execution, and the President of the Board is hereby authorized to call said
hearing to be held on August 26, 2014, at 7:00 p.m., local time, in the J.C. Rice Educational
Services Center, 2720 California Road, Elkhart, Indiana, or at such other date, time and location
as determined by the President of the Board.

Section 10. Any officer of the School Corporation be, and hereby is, authorized,
empowered and directed, on behalf of the School Corporation to publish notices of said public
hearings and to take any other action as such officer deems necessary or desirable to effectuate
the foregoing resolutions, and any such publication or other actions heretofore made or taken be,
and hereby are, ratified and approved.



4

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 22nd day of July, 2014.

BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES OF
THE ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS, ELKHART COUNTY, INDIANA

AYE NAY

ATTEST:

Secretary of the Board of School Trustees

INDS01 JJQ 1465080v1



Draft of 07/22/14

LEASE

by and between

ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL BUILDING CORPORATION

and

ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS,
ELKHART COUNTY, INDIANA

Dated as of _____________, 2014



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page

PREMISES, TERM AND WARRANTY....................................................................................... 1
RENTAL PAYMENTS .................................................................................................................. 2
ADDITIONAL RENTAL PAYMENTS ........................................................................................ 3
DAMAGE TO PREMISES; ABATEMENT OF RENT ................................................................ 3
OPERATION, MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR; ALTERATIONS; PERSONAL

PROPERTY ............................................................................................................................ 3
INSURANCE.................................................................................................................................. 4
ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING ........................................................................................... 4
TAX COVENANTS ....................................................................................................................... 5
OPTION TO PURCHASE.............................................................................................................. 5
OPTION TO RENEW .................................................................................................................... 6
TRANSFER TO THE LESSEE...................................................................................................... 6
DEFAULTS .................................................................................................................................... 7
NOTICES........................................................................................................................................ 7
SUCCESSORS OR ASSIGNS ....................................................................................................... 7
SEVERABILITY............................................................................................................................ 7
TABLE OF CONTENTS; CAPTIONS.......................................................................................... 7
CONSTRUCTION OF COVENANTS .......................................................................................... 7
AMENDMENT OF LEASE........................................................................................................... 8
EXHIBIT A................................................................................................................................. A-1
EXHIBIT B..................................................................................................................................B-1
EXHIBIT C..................................................................................................................................C-1



LEASE

THIS LEASE (this “Lease”), entered into as of this ____ day of _____________, 2014,
by and between the Elkhart Community School Building Corporation, an Indiana nonprofit
corporation (the “Lessor”), and the Elkhart Community Schools, Elkhart County, Indiana, a
public school corporation existing under the laws of the State of Indiana (the “Lessee”);

WITNESSETH:

In consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained, the parties hereto hereby agree
as follows:

1. PREMISES, TERM AND WARRANTY.

(a) (i)  The Lessor does hereby lease, demise and let to the Lessee (A) certain real
estate in Elkhart County, Indiana, described in Exhibit A-1 through and including Exhibit A-3
attached hereto and made a part hereof, including the existing Woodland Elementary School,
Beardsley Elementary School and West Side Middle School and all of their related outdoor
facilities located thereon (collectively, the “Existing Facilities”) which will be renovated,
improved, upgraded and equipped by the Lessor according to plans and specifications (the “Plans
and Specifications”)(such renovation, improvements, upgrades and equipping, collectively, the
“Improvements”), prepared for the Lessor and the Lessee by the architect or engineer selected by
the Lessee, and (B) the furnishings, equipment and appurtenances to the Existing Facilities as
renovated (the Existing Facilities as renovated, improved, upgraded and equipped and such
furnishings, equipment and appurtenances, collectively, the “Premises”), to have and to hold the
same, with all rights, privileges, easements and appurtenances thereunto belonging, for a term of
twenty-one (21) years, beginning on the date the Premises are acquired by the Lessor from the
Lessee, and ending on the day prior to such date twenty-one (21) years thereafter.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, upon the sale of the Bonds (as hereinafter defined), Exhibit A-1
through and including Exhibit A-3 may be amended to remove a portion of the Premises from
being subject to this Lease if, prior to or at the time the Lessor issues the Bonds, the Lessee
determines to pay for the Improvements on the eliminated portion of the Premises from funds
other than those received in connection with the issuance of the Bonds.  The Premises, including
the real estate, as revised and reduced, shall be endorsed on this Lease at the end hereof in the
form attached as Exhibit B by the parties hereto as soon as the same can be done after the sale of
said Bonds, and such endorsement shall be recorded as an addendum to this Lease.  In the event
the Lessee determines to remove a portion of the Premises from being subject to this Lease as set
forth in this paragraph, the rental payments established in Section 2 hereof may be reduced by a
percentage equal to the percentage that the Premises removed from being subject to the Lease
bear to the entire Premises.

(ii) Notwithstanding the foregoing, the term of this Lease will terminate at the
earlier of (x) the exercise by the Lessee of the option to purchase all of the Premises and the
payment of the option price, or (y) the payment or defeasance of all obligations issued by the
Lessor and secured by this Lease or any portion thereof.



2

(iii) The date the Improvements are complete and ready for occupancy shall be
endorsed on this Lease at the end hereof in the form of Exhibit C attached hereto by the parties
hereto as soon as the same can be done after such date and such endorsement shall be recorded as
an addendum to this Lease.

(iv) The Lessor hereby represents that it is possessed of, or will acquire, a
good and indefeasible estate in fee simple to the Premises, and the Lessor warrants and will
defend the same against all claims whatsoever not suffered or caused by acts or omissions of the
Lessee or its assigns.

(b) The Plans and Specifications may be changed, additional construction work may
be performed and additional equipment may be purchased by the Lessor, but only with the
approval of the Lessee, and only if such changes, additional construction work or additional
equipment do not alter the character of the Premises at the time of execution thereof or reduce
the value thereof.  Any such additional construction work or additional equipment shall be part
of the property covered by this Lease.  The Plans and Specifications have been filed with and
approved by the Lessee.

2. RENTAL PAYMENTS.

(a) The Lessee agrees to pay rental for the Premises at a rate per year during the term
of this Lease not to exceed One Million Six Hundred Fifty-Six Thousand Dollars ($1,656,000),
which rental payments will be payable in semi-annual installments as hereinafter set forth. Each
such semi-annual installment of such rental payment, payable as hereinafter described, shall be
based on the value of the Existing Facilities, together with that portion of the Improvements
which are complete and ready for use and occupancy by the Lessee at the time such semi-annual
installment is made.  The first rental installment shall be due no earlier than June 30, 2015, and
on each June 30 and December 31 of each year after commencement of such semi-annual
payments.  Such rental shall be payable in advance.  The last semi-annual rental payment due
before the expiration of this Lease shall be adjusted to provide for rental at the yearly rate so
specified from the date such installment is due to the date of the expiration of this Lease.  All
rentals payable under the terms of this Lease shall be paid by the Lessee to the trustee (the
“Trustee”) under the trust indenture (the “Indenture”) securing the first mortgage bonds (the
“Bonds”) to be issued by the Lessor to provide funds for the projects on the Premises.  All
payments so made by the Lessee shall be considered as payments to the Lessor of the rentals
payable hereunder.

(b) After the sale of each series of the Bonds, the annual rental shall be established to
be an amount sufficient to pay principal and interest due in each twelve (12) month period
commencing each year on June 30, together with annual incidental costs as determined by the
Lessor at the time of issuance of each series of Bonds, payable in semi-annual installments.  In
addition, each such reduced semi-annual installment shall be based on the value of the
Improvements located on the real estate which is then subject to this Lease together with that
portion of the constructed, renovated or remodeled Improvements which are complete and ready
for use and occupancy by the Lessee at the time such semi-annual installment is made.  Such
amount of adjusted rental shall be endorsed on this Lease in the Addendum executed at the time



3

of the issuance of each series of Bonds by the parties hereto, and such Addendum shall be
recorded as an addendum to this Lease.

3. ADDITIONAL RENTAL PAYMENTS.  The Lessee shall pay as further rental
for the Premises all taxes and assessments levied against or on account of the Premises or the
receipt of lease rental payments hereunder.  In addition, the Lessee shall pay for all of the
utilities and insurance in connection with the operation of the Premises.  The Lessee also shall
pay as additional rental all administrative expenses of the Lessor, including ongoing trustee fees,
continuing disclosure expenses and fees and any other ordinary or extraordinary expenses
relating to the Bonds.  Any and all such payments shall be made and satisfactory evidence of
such payments in the form of receipts shall be furnished to the Lessor by the Lessee at least three
(3) days before the last day upon which the same must be paid to avoid delinquency.  In case the
Lessee shall in good faith desire to contest the validity of any such tax or assessment, and shall
so notify the Lessor, and shall furnish bond with surety to the approval of the Lessor for the
payment of the charges so desired to be contested and all damages or loss resulting to the Lessor
from the non-payment thereof when due, the Lessee shall not be obligated to pay the same until
such contests shall have been determined.  The Lessee shall promptly pay as further rental the
amount calculated by or for the Trustee as the amount required to be paid to the United States
Treasury, after taking into account other available moneys, to prevent the Bonds from becoming
arbitrage bonds under Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the
“Code”).

4. DAMAGE TO PREMISES; ABATEMENT OF RENT.  In the event the Premises
are partially or totally destroyed, whether by fire or any other casualty, so as to render the same
unfit, in whole or part, for use by the Lessee, (x) it shall then be the obligation of the Lessor to
restore and rebuild the Premises as promptly as may be done, unavoidable strikes and other
causes beyond the control of the Lessor excepted; provided, however, that the Lessor shall not be
obligated to expend on such restoration or rebuilding more than the amount of the proceeds
received by the Lessor from the insurance provided for in Section 6 hereof, and provided further,
the Lessor shall not be required to rebuild or restore the Premises if the Lessee instructs the
Lessor not to undertake such work because the Lessee anticipates that either (i) the cost of such
work exceeds the amount of insurance proceeds and other amounts available for such purpose, or
(ii) the same cannot be completed within the period covered by rental value insurance, and (y)
the rent shall be abated for the period during which the Premises or any part thereof is unfit for
use by the Lessee, in proportion to the percentage of the area of the Premises which is unfit for
use by the Lessee.  If the Lessee so instructs the Lessor not to undertake such work, the Lessee
shall use the insurance proceeds and other amounts available to exercise its option to purchase
under Section 9 of this Lease.

5. OPERATION, MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR; ALTERATIONS; PERSONAL
PROPERTY.  The Lessee shall operate, maintain and repair the Premises during the term of this
Lease in good repair, working order and condition at its expense.  The Lessee shall use and
maintain the Premises in accordance with the laws and ordinances of the United States of
America, the State of Indiana and all other proper governmental authorities.  The Lessee shall
have the right, without the consent of the Lessor, to make all alterations, modifications and
additions and to do all improvements it deems necessary or desirable to the Premises which do
not reduce the rental value thereof.  At the end of the term of each Addendum to this Lease, the



4

Lessee shall deliver the buildings subject to such Addendum to the Lessor in as good condition
as at the beginning of the term of such Addendum, reasonable wear and tear excepted.
Equipment or other personal property which becomes worn out or obsolete may be discarded or
sold by the Lessee.  The Lessee need not replace such personal property, but may replace such
property at its own expense, which replacement property shall belong to the Lessee.  The
proceeds of the sale of any personal property covered by this Lease shall be paid to the Trustee.
The Lessee may trade in any obsolete or worn out personal property or replacement property
which will belong to the Lessee upon payment to the Trustee of an amount equal to the trade-in
value of such property.

6. INSURANCE.  The Lessee, at its own expense, shall, during the term of this
Lease, keep the Premises insured against physical loss or damage, however caused, with such
exceptions as are ordinarily required by insurers of buildings or improvements of a similar type,
with good and responsible insurance companies approved by the Lessor and, if required by the
Lessor under the Indenture, rated at least “A” by AM Best and Company, or under a self-
insurance program of the type which is utilized by other Indiana school corporations.  Such
insurance shall be in an amount at least equal to one hundred percent (100%) of the full
replacement cost of the Premises as certified by a registered architect, registered engineer,
professional appraisal engineer or insurance consultant selected by the Lessee or the Lessor, on
the effective date of this Lease and on or before the last day of December of each year thereafter.
Such appraisal may be based upon a recognized index of conversion factors.  During the term of
this Lease, the Lessee shall also, at its own expense, maintain rent or rental value insurance in an
amount equal to the full rental value of the Premises for a period of the ensuing two (2) years
against physical loss or damage of the type insured against pursuant to the preceding
requirements of this Section 6.  During the full term of this Lease, the Lessee will also, at its own
expense, carry combined bodily injury insurance, including accidental death, and property
damage with reference to the Premises in an amount not less than One Million Dollars
($1,000,000) CSL on account of each occurrence with one or more good and responsible
insurance companies or under a self-insurance program of the type which is utilized by other
Indiana school corporations.  All insurance required herein may be by blanket insurance policy
or policies.  All of such policies shall be for the benefit of all persons having an insurable interest
in the Premises, and shall be made payable to the Lessor or to such other person or persons as the
Lessor may designate.  All such policies shall be countersigned by an agent of the insurer who is
a resident of the State of Indiana, and such policies, together with a certificate of the insurance
commissioner of the State of Indiana certifying that the persons countersigning such policies are
duly qualified in the State of Indiana as resident agents of the insurers on whose behalf they may
have signed, and the certificate of the architect or engineer hereinbefore referred to, shall be
deposited with the Lessor. If, at any time, the Lessee fails to maintain insurance in accordance
with this Section 6, such insurance may be obtained by the Lessor and the amount paid therefor
shall be added to the amount of rental payable by the Lessee under this Lease; provided,
however, that the Lessor shall be under no obligation to obtain such insurance and any action or
non-action of the Lessor in this regard shall not relieve the Lessee of any consequence of its
default in failing to obtain such insurance.

7. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING.  The Lessee shall not assign this Lease or
sublet the Premises without the written consent of the Lessor.  The Lessor shall not assign this
Lease without the written consent of the Lessee, except to the extent provided in the Indenture.



5

8. TAX COVENANTS.  In order to preserve the exclusion of interest on the Bonds
from gross income for federal income tax purposes and as an inducement to purchasers of the
Bonds, the Lessee represents, covenants and agrees that:

(a) No person or entity, other than the Lessor, the Lessee or another governmental
unit, will use more than 5% of the proceeds of the Bonds or property financed by more than 5%
of the Bond proceeds other than as a member of the general public.  No person or entity other
than the Lessor, the Lessee or another governmental unit will own property financed by more
than 5% of the Bond proceeds or will have actual or beneficial use of such property pursuant to a
lease, a management or incentive payment contract or any other type of arrangement that
differentiates that person’s or entity’s use of such property from the use by the public at large.

(b) No more than 5% of the Bond proceeds will be loaned to any entity or person.  No
more than 5% of the Bond proceeds will be transferred, directly or indirectly, or deemed
transferred to a nongovernmental person in any manner that would in substance constitute a loan
of more than 5% of the Bond proceeds.

(c) The Lessor and the Lessee will not take any action or fail to take any action with
respect to the Bonds that would result in the loss of the exclusion from gross income for federal
income tax purposes of interest on the Bonds pursuant to Section 103 of the Code and the
regulations thereunder as applicable to the Bonds, including, without limitation, the taking of
such action as is necessary to rebate or cause to be rebated arbitrage profits on Bond proceeds or
other monies treated as Bond proceeds to the federal government as provided in Section 148 of
the Code.

(d) The Lessee will file an information report on Form 8038-G with the Internal
Revenue Service as required by Section 149 of the Code.

(e) The proceeds from the sale of the Bonds, proceeds received from lease rentals
payable according to this Lease, any other amounts received by the Lessor in respect to property
directly or indirectly financed with any proceeds of such Bonds, and proceeds from interest
earned on the investment and reinvestment of such proceeds and amounts, shall not be invested
or otherwise used in a manner which would cause such Bonds to be “arbitrage bonds” within the
meaning of Section 148 of the Code and the regulations thereunder as applicable to the Bonds.

Notwithstanding any other provisions hereof, the foregoing covenants and authorizations
(the “Tax Sections”) which are designed to preserve the exclusion of interest on the Bonds from
gross income under federal income tax law (the “Tax Exemption”) need not be complied with if
the Lessee receives an opinion of nationally recognized bond counsel that any Tax Section is
unnecessary to preserve the Tax Exemption.

9. OPTION TO PURCHASE.

(a) The Lessor hereby grants to the Lessee the right and option, on any date prior to
the expiration of this Lease, upon written notice to the Lessor, to purchase the Premises or any
portion thereof at a price equal to the amount required to enable the Lessor to pay or defease all
indebtedness related to the Premises or such portion, as the case may be, including the Bonds
related to the Premises or portion thereof, with accrued and unpaid interest to the date on which



6

such indebtedness will be redeemed and all premiums payable on the redemption thereof, and to
enable the Lessor to liquidate, if the Lessor is to be liquidated, by paying the expenses and
charges of liquidation and to pay the cost of transferring the Premises.

(b) Upon request of the Lessee, the Lessor shall furnish an itemized statement setting
forth the amounts required to be paid by the Lessee in order to purchase the Premises or portion
thereof in accordance with Section 9(a) hereof.

(c) If the Lessee exercises its option to purchase, it shall pay to the Trustee that
portion of the purchase price which is required to pay or defease the Bonds, including all
premiums payable on the redemption thereof and accrued and unpaid interest.  Such payment
shall not be made until the Trustee gives to the Lessee a written statement that such amount will
be sufficient to retire the Bonds, including all premiums payable on the redemption thereof and
accrued and unpaid interest.

(d) The remainder of such purchase price shall be paid by the Lessee to the Lessor.
Nothing herein contained shall be construed to provide that the Lessee shall be under any
obligation to purchase the Premises or any portion thereof, or under any obligation in respect to
any creditors or other security holders of the Lessor.

(e) Upon the exercise of the option to purchase granted herein, the Lessor will upon
such payment of the option price deliver, or cause to be delivered, to the Lessee documents
conveying to the Lessee all of the Lessor’s title to the property being purchased, as such property
then exists, subject to the following:  (i) those liens and encumbrances (if any) to which title to
said property was subject when conveyed to the Lessor; (ii) those liens and encumbrances
created by the Lessee or to the creation or suffering of which the Lessee consented, and liens for
taxes or special assessments not then delinquent; and (iii) those liens and encumbrances on its
part contained in this Lease.  In the event of purchase of the Premises of any portion thereof by
the Lessee or conveyance of the same to the Lessee, the Lessee shall procure and pay for all
surveys, title searches, abstracts, title policies and legal services that may be required, and shall
furnish at the Lessee’s expense all tax payments required for the transfer of title.

10. OPTION TO RENEW.  The Lessor hereby grants to the Lessee the right and
option to renew this Lease for a further like, or lesser, term, upon the same or like conditions as
herein contained, and the Lessee may exercise this option by written notice to the Lessor given
prior to the expiration of this Lease.

11. TRANSFER TO THE LESSEE.  In the event the Lessee has not exercised its
option to purchase the Premises in accordance with Section 9 hereof and has not exercised its
option to renew this Lease in accordance with Section 10 hereof, then, upon expiration of this
Lease and upon full performance by the Lessee of its obligations under this Lease at the time of
the expiration, the Premises subject to this Lease shall become the absolute property of the
Lessee, and, upon the Lessee’s request, the Lessor shall execute proper instruments conveying to
the Lessee all of the Lessor’s title thereto.



7

12. DEFAULTS.

(a) If the Lessee shall default in the (i) payment of any rentals or other sums payable
to the Lessor hereunder, or (ii) observance of any other covenant, agreement or condition hereof
and such default shall continue for ninety (90) days after written notice to correct the same, then,
in any of such events, the Lessor may proceed to protect and enforce its rights by suit or suits in
equity or at law in any court of competent jurisdiction, whether for specific performance of any
covenant or agreement contained herein or for the enforcement of any other appropriate legal or
equitable remedy, or may authorize or delegate the authority to file a suit or make appropriate
claims, or the Lessor, at its option, without further notice, may terminate the estate and interest of
the Lessee hereunder, and it shall be lawful for the Lessor forthwith to resume possession of the
Premises and the Lessee covenants to surrender the same forthwith upon demand.

(b) The exercise by the Lessor of the above right to terminate this Lease shall not
release the Lessee from the performance of any obligation hereof maturing prior to the Lessor’s
actual entry into possession.  No waiver by the Lessor of any right to terminate this Lease upon
any default shall operate to waive such right upon the same or other default subsequently
occurring.

13. NOTICES.  Whenever either party shall be required to give notice to the other
under this Lease, it shall be sufficient service of such notice to deposit the same in the United
States mail, in an envelope duly stamped, registered and addressed to the other party, at its last
known address.

14. SUCCESSORS OR ASSIGNS.  All covenants in this Lease, whether by the
Lessor or the Lessee, shall be binding upon the successors and assigns of the respective parties
hereto.

15. SEVERABILITY.  In the event any section or provision of this Lease, or any
covenant, stipulation, obligation, agreement, act or action, or part thereof, made, assumed,
entered into or taken under this Lease, or any application thereof, is for any reason held to be
illegal or invalid, or is at any time inoperable, that illegality or invalidity or inoperability shall
not affect the remainder hereof or any other section or provision of this Lease or any other
covenant, stipulation, obligation, agreement, act or action, or part thereof, made, assumed,
entered into or taken under this Lease, which shall be construed and enforced as if that illegal or
invalid or inoperable portion were not contained herein.

16. TABLE OF CONTENTS; CAPTIONS.  The table of contents appended to this
Lease and the captions included throughout this Lease are for convenience and reference only
and the words contained therein shall in no way be held to explain, modify, amplify or aid in the
interpretation, construction or meaning of the provisions of this Lease.

17. CONSTRUCTION OF COVENANTS.  The Lessor was organized for the
purpose of constructing and erecting the Premises and leasing the same to the Lessee under the
provisions of Indiana Code 20-47-3, as amended, and Indiana Code 20-47-4.  All provisions
herein contained shall be construed in accordance with the provisions of said statutes, and to the
extent of inconsistencies, if any, between the covenants and agreements in this Lease and



8

provisions of said statutes, the provisions of said statutes shall be deemed to be controlling and
binding upon the Lessor and the Lessee.

18. AMENDMENT OF LEASE.  The Lessor may unilaterally amend Exhibit A-1
through and including Exhibit A-3 of this Lease to provide for the lease, demise and let by the
Lessor to the Lessee of only a portion of the Premises, as currently defined under this Lease.



9

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Lease to be executed for and on
their behalf as of the day and year first hereinabove written.

LESSEE

ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS,
ELKHART COUNTY, INDIANA

By:
Dorisanne H. Nielsen, President of the Board
of School Trustees

ATTEST:

Glenn L. Duncan, Secretary of the Board
of School Trustees

LESSOR

ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL
BUILDING CORPORATION

By:
William G. Cork, President

ATTEST:

Dr. John Hutchings, Secretary/Treasurer



10

STATE OF INDIANA )
)  SS:

COUNTY OF ELKHART )

Before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, personally
appeared Dorisanne H. Nielsen and Glenn L. Duncan, personally known to me as the President
and the Secretary, respectively, of the Board of School Trustees of the Elkhart Community
Schools, Elkhart County, Indiana, and acknowledged the execution of the foregoing lease for and
on behalf of said school corporation.

WITNESS my hand and notarial seal this _____ day of __________, 2014.

Written Signature

Printed Signature

NOTARY PUBLIC

My Commission Expires: My County of Residence is:



11

STATE OF INDIANA )
)  SS:

COUNTY OF ELKHART )

Before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, personally
appeared William G. Cork and Dr. John Hutchings, personally known to me to be the President
and the Secretary, respectively, of the Elkhart Community School Building Corporation, and
acknowledged the execution of the foregoing lease for and on behalf of said corporation.

WITNESS my hand and notarial seal this _____ day of ___________, 2014

Written Signature

Printed Signature

NOTARY PUBLIC

My Commission Expires: My County of Residence is:

This instrument prepared by Jeffery J. Qualkinbush, Esquire,
Barnes & Thornburg LLP, 11 South Meridian Street, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.



A-1

EXHIBIT A-1
TO LEASE BETWEEN

ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL BUILDING CORPORATION, LESSOR,
AND ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS, ELKHART COUNTY, INDIANA, LESSEE

Legal Description for Woodland Elementary School

A part of the East half of the Southwest Quarter of Section 36, Township 38 North, Range 4
East, in Elkhart County, Indiana, more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at a railroad spike marking the Northwest corner of the East half of said Quarter
Section; thence South 0 degrees 10 minutes East along the West line of the East half of said
Quarter Section 654 feet to a railroad spike, and continuing thence South 0 degrees 10 minutes
East along said West line of said East half of said Quarter Section 94 feet to a point on said West
line which is the point of beginning for this description; thence East at a deflection angle of 90
degrees left, a distance of 10 feet; thence in a Southeasterly direction at a deflection angle of 59
degrees right, a distance of 90 feet; thence East at a deflection angle of 59 degrees left, a distance
of 162 feet; thence Northeast at a deflection angle of 45 degrees left, a distance of 35 feet; thence
North at a deflection angle of 45 degrees left, a distance of 59.50 feet; thence East at a deflection
angle of 90 degrees right, a distance of 221.50 feet; thence South at a deflection angle of 90
degrees right, a distance of 162 feet; thence Southeast at a deflection angle of 45 degrees left, a
distance of 22 feet; thence East at a deflection angle of 45 degrees left, a distance of 210 feet;
thence South at a deflection angle of 90 degrees right, a distance of 224.50 feet; thence West at a
deflection angle of 90 degrees right, a distance of 280 feet; thence South at a deflection angle of
90 degrees left, a distance of 38 feet; thence West at a deflection angle of 90 degrees right, a
distance of 36 feet; thence South at a deflection angle of 90 degrees left, a distance of 35 feet;
thence West at a deflection angle of 90 degrees right, a distance of 191.50 feet; thence South at a
deflection angle of 90 degrees left, a distance of 97.50 feet; thence West at a deflection angle of
90 degrees right, a distance of 128 feet; thence Southwest at a deflection angle of 45 degrees left,
a distance of 48 feet; thence South at a deflection angle of 45 degrees left, a distance of 100 feet;
thence in a Southwesterly direction at a deflection angle of 14 degrees 30 minutes right, a
distance of 52.50 feet; thence West at a deflection angle of 75 degrees 30 minutes right, a
distance of 10 feet to the West line of said East half of said Quarter Section; thence North at a
deflection angle of 90 degrees right along said West line of said East half of said Quarter
Section, a distance of 300 feet; thence East at a deflection angle of 90 degrees right, a distance of
10 feet; thence in a Southeasterly direction at a deflection angle of 77 degrees right, a distance of
52.50 feet; thence in a Southeasterly direction at a deflection angle of 38 degrees left, a distance
of 43 feet; thence East at a deflection angle of 39 degrees left, a distance of 42 feet; thence
Northeast at a deflection angle of 45 degrees left, a distance of 49.50 feet; thence North at a
deflection angle of 45 degrees left, a distance of 347 feet; thence Northwest at a deflection angle
of 45 degrees left, a distance of 49.50 feet; thence West at a deflection angle of 45 degrees left, a
distance of 42 feet; thence in a Southwesterly direction at a deflection angle of 39 degrees left, a
distance of 43 feet; thence in a Southwesterly direction at a deflection angle of 38 degrees left, a
distance of 52.50 feet; thence West at a deflection angle of 77 degrees right, a distance of 10 feet
to the West line of said East half of said Quarter Section; thence North at a deflection angle of 90
degrees right along said West line of said East half of said Quarter Section 191 feet to the point
of beginning of this description. (Containing 5.158 acres.)



A-2

EXHIBIT A-2
TO LEASE BETWEEN

ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL BUILDING CORPORATION, LESSOR,
AND ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS, ELKHART COUNTY, INDIANA, LESSEE

Legal Description for Beardsley Elementary School

Lots Numbered 8 through 20, and the East 30 feet of Lot Numbered 21; also Lots Numbered 44
through 59 and Lots Numbered 73 through 88 as the said Lots are known and designated on the
recorded Plat of Proctor, Skinner, Snider, Gouker, Murray & Erwin Addition, an Addition in the
City of Elkhart; said Plat being recorded in Deed Record 37, page 446 in the Office of the
Recorder of Elkhart County, Indiana.

ALSO:  Any and all vacated alleys and streets lying within said Lots.



A-3

EXHIBIT A-3
TO LEASE BETWEEN

ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL BUILDING CORPORATION, LESSOR,
AND ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS, ELKHART COUNTY, INDIANA, LESSEE

Legal Description for West Side Middle School

A part of the Southeast Quarter of Section 1, Township 37 North, Range 4 East, Cleveland
Township, Elkhart County, City of Elkhart, State of Indiana, being more particularly described
as follows:

Beginning at a point on the East line of land conveyed by Charles T. Green to George C. Bock
and Julia E. Bock, his wife (Elkhart County Deed Record 119, page 430, said point being on the
North line of Winegar Addition, a recorded Addition to said Quarter Section 20 rods West of the
East line of said Quarter Section at the Northwest corner of the 5.66Acre lot conveyed by
William Wilkinson to Martha Bonnell (Elkhart County Deed Record 31, page 333); thence North
parallel with the East line of said Quarter Section and along the East line of said Bock land, to
the South right-of-way line of State Highway Number 112; thence  Southwestwardly along said
right-of-way to the West line of said Bock land; thence South parallel with the East line of said
Quarter Section to a point where the Westerly extension of the North line of Florence Avenue, as
platted in Elwood Gardens, a recorded Addition in said Quarter Section, would intersect the
West line of said Bock land; thence Eastwardly along the Westerly extension of the North line of
said Florence Avenue and the North line of said Florence Avenue to the West line of said
Winegar Addition; thence Northwardly along the West line of said Winegar Addition 11 feet to
the Northwest corner of said Winegar Addition; thence Eastwardly along the North line of said
Winegar Addition to the place of beginning. (Containing 18.5 acres.)

EXCEPTING THEREFROM:  A part of the Southeast Quarter of Section 1, Township 37 North,
Range 4 East, Elkhart County, Indiana and that part of the grantor's land lying within the right of
way lines depicted on Right of Way Parcel Plat, described as follows:

Commencing at the Northwest corner of the Southwest Quarter of Section 6, Township 37 North,
Range 5 East, designated as point "20" on said Plat; thence South 0 degrees 17 minutes 18
seconds West 1,044.64 feet along the East line of said Section 1 to the prolonged North line of
the grantor's land; thence North 89 degrees 42 minutes 42 seconds West 35.89 feet along the said
prolonged North line to the West boundary of SR 19 per Deed Record 217, page 549 (Office of
the Recorder of Elkhart County) and the point of beginning of this description; thence South 0
degrees 6 minutes 48 seconds West 132 feet along the boundary of said S.R. 19 to a South line of
the grantor's land; thence North 89 degrees 42 minutes 42 seconds West 14.90 feet along said
South line; thence North 0 degrees 6 minutes 48 seconds East 49.86 feet to the point designated
as "339" on said plat; thence North 33 degrees 11 minutes 51 seconds West 41.88 feet to the
point designated as "340" on said plat; thence North 0 degrees 6 minutes 48 seconds East 47.21
feet to a North line of the grantor's land designated as "289" on said plat; thence South 89
degrees 42 minutes 42 seconds East 37.90 feet along said North line to the point of beginning.
(Containing .079 acres.)



A-4

ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM:  A part of the Southeast Quarter of Section 1, Township 37
North, Range 4 East, Elkhart County, Indiana and that part of the grantor's land lying within the
right of way lines depicted on Right of Way Parcel Plat, described as follows:

Commencing at the Northwest corner of the Southwest Quarter of Section 6, Township 37 North,
Range 5 East, designated as point "20" on said Plat; thence South 0 degrees 17 minutes 18
seconds West 384.64 feet along the East line of said Section 1 to the prolonged North line of the
grantor's land; thence North 89 degrees 42 minutes 42 seconds West 37.90 feet along said
prolonged North line to the West boundary of S.R. 19 per Deed Record 221, page 19 (Office of
the Recorder of Elkhart County) and the point of beginning of this description; thence South 0
degrees 6 minutes 48 seconds West 132 feet along the West boundary of said S.R. 19 to a South
line of the grantor's land; thence North 89 degrees 42 minutes 42 seconds West 17.44 feet along
said South line; thence North 13 degrees 55 minutes 23 seconds West 10.15 feet to the point
designated as "298" on said Plat; thence North 0 degrees 6 minutes 48 seconds East 115 feet to
the point designated as "299" on said Plat; thence North 18 degrees 32 minutes 54 seconds East
7.54 feet to the North line of the grantor's land; thence South 89 degrees 42 minutes 42 seconds
East 17.51 feet along said North line to the point of beginning. (Containing 0.060 acres.)

ALSO EXCEPTING THE FOLLOWING:  A part of the Southeast Quarter of Section 1,
Township 37 North, Range 4 East, Elkhart County, Indiana and that part of the grantor's land
lying within the right of way lines depicted on Right of Way Parcel Plat, described as follows:

Commencing at the Northeast corner of the Southwest Quarter of Section 6, Township 37 North,
Range 5 East, designated as point "22" on said Plat; thence South 89 degrees 41 minutes 52
seconds West 216.66 feet along the North line of said Quarter Section to the centerline of SR.
112; thence along the centerline of said S.R. 112 Southwesterly 269.01 feet along an arc to the
right having a radius of 1,637.15 feet and subtended by a long chord having a bearing of South
34 degrees 24 minutes 27 seconds West and a length of 268.71 feet to the point of beginning of
this description; thence South 50 degrees 53 minutes 7 seconds East 50 feet to the Southeasterly
boundary of S.R. 112 per project F.A. 574 Sec. A (1936), designated as point "36902" on said
plat; thence along the boundary of said S.R. 112, Southwesterly 197.80 feet along an arc to the
right having a radius of 1,687.15 feet and subtended by a long chord having a bearing of South
42 degrees 28 minutes 24 seconds West and a length of 197.69 feet to the point designated as
"39108" on said plat; thence North 45 degrees 45 minutes 29 seconds West 50.02 feet to the
centerline of said S.R. 112; thence along said centerline Northeasterly 193.33 feet along an arc to
the left having a radius of 1,637.15 feet and subtended by a long chord having a bearing of North
42 degrees 29 minutes 52 seconds East and a length of 193.22 feet to the point of beginning.
(Containing .0.225 acres.)



B-1

EXHIBIT B
TO LEASE BETWEEN

ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL BUILDING CORPORATION, LESSOR,
AND ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS, ELKHART COUNTY, INDIANA, LESSEE



B-2

ADDENDUM TO LEASE BETWEEN
ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL BUILDING CORPORATION, LESSOR,

AND ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS, ELKHART COUNTY, INDIANA, LESSEE

THIS ADDENDUM (this “Addendum”), entered into as of this _____day of ______,
20__, by and between the Elkhart Community School Building Corporation, an Indiana nonprofit
corporation (the “Lessor”), and the Elkhart Community Schools, Elkhart County, Indiana, a
public school corporation existing under the laws of the State of Indiana (the “Lessee”);

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Lessor entered into a lease with the Lessee, dated as of _______, 2014
(the “Lease”); and

WHEREAS, it is provided in the Lease that there shall be endorsed thereon the adjusted
rental upon the issuance of the Bonds (as defined in the Lease).

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY AGREED, CERTIFIED AND STIPULATED by
the undersigned that the adjusted rental is set forth on Appendix I attached hereto.



B-3

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this Addendum to Lease to be
executed for and on their behalf as of the day and year first above written.

LESSEE

ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS,
ELKHART COUNTY, INDIANA

By:
, President of the Board of

School Trustees

ATTEST:

, Secretary of the
Board of School Trustees

LESSOR

ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL BUILDING
CORPORATION

By:
_______________________, President

ATTEST:

__________________, Secretary/Treasurer



B-4

STATE OF INDIANA )
)  SS:

COUNTY OF ELKHART )

Before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, personally
appeared and , personally known to me as the President
and the Secretary, respectively, of the Board of School Trustees of the Elkhart Community
Schools, Elkhart County, Indiana, and acknowledged the execution of the foregoing addendum
to lease for and on behalf of said school corporation.

WITNESS my hand and notarial seal this _____ day of __________________, 20__.

Written Signature

Printed Signature

NOTARY PUBLIC

My Commission Expires: My County of Residence is:



B-5

STATE OF INDIANA )
)  SS:

COUNTY OF ELKHART )

Before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, personally
appeared ___________________ and ____________________, personally known to me to be
the President and the Secretary, respectively, of the Elkhart Community School Building
Corporation, and acknowledged the execution of the foregoing addendum to lease for and on
behalf of said corporation.

WITNESS my hand and notarial seal this _____ day of __________________, 20__.

Written Signature

Printed Signature

NOTARY PUBLIC

My Commission Expires: My County of Residence is:

This instrument prepared by Jeffery J. Qualkinbush, Esquire,
Barnes & Thornburg LLP, 11 South Meridian Street, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.



Schedule I to Addendum to Lease

Rental Schedule

Payment Date Amount



C-1

EXHIBIT C
TO LEASE BETWEEN

ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL BUILDING CORPORATION, LESSOR,
AND ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS, ELKHART COUNTY, INDIANA, LESSEE



C-2

ADDENDUM TO LEASE BETWEEN
ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL BUILDING CORPORATION, LESSOR,

AND ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS, ELKHART COUNTY, INDIANA, LESSEE

THIS ADDENDUM (this “Addendum”), entered into as of this ____day of
___________, 20___, by and between the Elkhart Community School Building Corporation, an
Indiana nonprofit corporation (the “Lessor”), and the Elkhart Community Schools, Elkhart
County, Indiana, a public school corporation existing under the laws of the State of Indiana (the
“Lessee”);

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Lessor entered into a lease with the Lessee dated as of _________, 2014
(the “Lease”); and

WHEREAS, it is provided in the Lease that there shall be endorsed thereon the date the
Improvements identified in the Lease are complete and ready for occupancy.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY AGREED, CERTIFIED AND STIPULATED by
the undersigned that the date the Improvements as defined in the Lease are complete and ready
for occupancy is __________, 20___.



C-3

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this Addendum to Lease to be
executed for and on their behalf as of the day and year first above written.

LESSEE

ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS,
ELKHART COUNTY, INDIANA

By:
_______________________, President of the
Board of School Trustees

ATTEST:

__________________, Secretary of the
Board of School Trustees

LESSOR

ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL BUILDING
CORPORATION

By:
_______________________, President

ATTEST:

__________________, Secretary/Treasurer



C-4

STATE OF INDIANA )
)  SS:

COUNTY OF ELKHART )

Before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, personally
appeared ____________________ and _____________________, personally known to me as the
President and the Secretary, respectively, of the Board of School Trustees of the Elkhart
Community Schools, Elkhart County, Indiana, and acknowledged the execution of the foregoing
addendum to lease for and on behalf of said school corporation.

WITNESS my hand and notarial seal this _____ day of __________________, 20__.

Written Signature

Printed Signature

NOTARY PUBLIC

My Commission Expires: My County of Residence is:



C-5

STATE OF INDIANA )
)  SS:

COUNTY OF ELKHART )

Before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, personally
appeared ___________________ and ____________________, personally known to me to be
the President and the Secretary, respectively, of the Elkhart Community School Building
Corporation, and acknowledged the execution of the foregoing addendum to lease for and on
behalf of said corporation.

WITNESS my hand and notarial seal this _____ day of __________________, 20__.

Written Signature

Printed Signature

NOTARY PUBLIC

My Commission Expires: My County of Residence is:

This instrument prepared by Jeffery J. Qualkinbush, Esquire,
Barnes & Thornburg LLP, 11 South Meridian Street, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

INDS01 JJQ 1465099v1



School/Organization Fundraising Activity Description/Purpose
Date(s) of 
Activity Sponsor(s)

West Side 5K Walk/Run and Car Show proceeds will go to Riley Children's Hospital 9/27/2014 Heather 
Kidder, Sarah 
Whitmer

Elkhart Community Schools
Proposed School Fundraising Activities

July 22, 2014 Meeting of Board of School Trustees



CC 

Proposed Revised Administrative Regulation 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE AND SUPERVISORY ORGANIZATION 

ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 

Elkhart, Indiana 

July 23, 2013 July 22, 2014 
 

Board of 
School 

Trustees 

Superintendent 
of Schools 

Assistant 
Superintendent for 

Instruction 

Supervisor of Curriculum & 
Instruction 

Supervisor of Federal 
Programs 

Supervisor of High Ability 

Director of Grant Development and 
Pre-K Services 

Director of Elementary Instruction 

Director of Secondary Instruction 

Assistant 
Superintendent 

for Business/  
Executive 

Director of 
Support Services 

Director of Building 
Services 

Director of Business 
Operations 

Director of 
Transportation/ 
School Security 

Assistant Director of 
Transportation 

Director of School 
Safety and Security 

Director of Food Services 

Supervisor of Accounting, 
Audits, & Investments 

Executive Director of 
Personnel and Legal 

Services 

Director of Talent Recruitment and 
Management 

Director 
of 

Student 
Services 

Director of Special 
Education/Assistant 
Director of Student 

Services 

Supervisors, 
Student 

Services/Special 
Education 

Supervisor of Student 
Services/Attendance Officer 

Director of Community 
Education 

Sr. Director of Communication 
and Data 

Sr. Director of 
Technology 

Executive Director of 
Career and Alumni 

Success 

Director of Elkhart Area 
Career Center Career 

and Technical Education 
Principal Career Center 

Building Principals 

Assistant Principals, Athletic 
Directors, Assistant Athletic 

Directors 

















 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Date:   July 22, 2014 

To:   Dr. Robert Haworth 

From:   Mr. W. Douglas Thorne 

Subject:  Personnel Recommendations 
 
 

 

 

Certified 

 
 

 

a. Consent Agreement – We recommend the approval of a consent agreements regarding unpaid 

time. 

 

 

b. New Certified Staff – We recommend the following new certified staff for employment in the 

2014-15 school year: 

 

Jeremy Bechtel  Woodland/Grade 1 

 

Megan Farison   Memorial/Music 

 

Jamie Krempec  Eastwood/Grade 5 

 

Ryan Leniski   Pinewood/Grade 4 

 

Ivette Sifuentes  Beck/Grade 3 

 

Jeffery VanLue  Pierre Moran/Science 

 

Paige Walters   Beck/Speech Pathologist 

 

 

c. Resignation – We report the resignation of the following employees: 

 

Kristina Closson  Beck/Intervention 

Began:  8/18/03   Resign:  6/07/14 

 

Heather Irvin   Hawthorne/Grade 4 

Began:  8/20/01   Resign:  7/28/14 

 

Kathryn Landin  Pierre Moran/Art 

Began:  8/16/10   Resign:  7/16/14 

 

Amy Marshall   Monger/Special Education 

Began:  8/13/12   Resign:  6/7/14 

 

Matthew McQueen  ETHOS/STEAM Resource 

Began:  8/22/05   Resign:  6/7/14 

 



2 

 

 

d. Parental Leave – We recommend the approval of a parental leave for the following employee: 

 

Kyle Worden   Pierre Moran/Science 

Begin:  8/13/14   End:  6/5/15 

 

 

e. Retirement – We report the retirement of the following employee effective July 1, 2014: 

 

 

Phyllis Herczeg Pinewood/Grade 5 PEP  39 Years of Service 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Classified 

 
 
 

a.   Resignation – We report the resignation of the following classified employee: 

 

Emily Timmins  EACC/Paraprofessional 

Began: 1/9/12   Resign: 6/6/14  

 

 

 

 


	Agenda
	Minutes July 8 July 15 2014
	Financial Report
	Extracurricular funds PMMS
	Resolution
	Resolution-Lease info
	Fundraisers
	June 10, 2014

	Administrative Regulation CC
	MOU Ivy Tech Early College High School
	Overnight Trip Requests
	Conference Leaves
	Personnel Report

